



East Sussex Clinical Commissioning Groups 
(comprising Eastbourne, Hailsham and Seaford CCG, Hastings and Rother CCG, High Weald, Lewes Havens CCG)

Nursing Care Placements (including Continuing Health Care Services)

Ref. NHS/SOEPS/18.455

Request for Information (RFI)


The Commissioner will value your views and asks a number of set questions below. We expect you will find some questions more relevant to you and easier to respond to than others at the moment. Please try to respond to as many as you can as your views are valuable whether or not you have come across all of the aspects covered.

This is a process designed to help the Commissioner form a view of the best way to commission the service and is not the beginning of a tender exercise. A further tender advertisement will be issued at the appropriate time as/if required. What you respond at this point will not have a bearing on any future tender bids you may wish to submit at a later time. You will not be disadvantaged if you choose not to respond to this RFI but it will be helpful to understand your views at this early stage, so you are encouraged to respond as fully as you can.


Please return the questionnaire in full by 12pm (noon) on Monday 17th December 2018
Send to Andrew Elliott, Senior Procurement Manager aelliott1@nhs.net 

If you would like to discuss any aspects of the requirements before Wednesday 31st December 2018, please call Jane Walker, Business Support Officer on 01323 466120.


Background

NHS Continuing Healthcare refers to a package of on-going care for adults that is arranged and funded solely by the NHS where the person has a 'primary health need'. This care is provided to meet needs that have arisen as a result of disability, accident or illness. NHS Continuing Healthcare provision might take the form of a care home placement, or a package of care in the individual's own home or elsewhere.

Nationally the spend on NHS Continuing Healthcare currently totals around £2.5 billion per annum and around 60,000 individuals are in receipt of NHS Continuing Healthcare at any given time.

In order for someone to receive NHS Continuing Healthcare funding, they have to be assessed according to a legally prescribed decision-making process to determine whether they have a 'primary health need'.

NHS Continuing Healthcare is about delivering care for individuals with complex needs as assessed by the National Framework. We need to ensure that the assessment process accurately identifies care needs and that the packages of care deliver are high quality, offer choice and value for money and are focused on outcomes.

Overview

The CCGs are currently considering their future needs and future commissioning intentions in relation to the following Continuing Healthcare (CHC) services:

Adult and Children Domiciliary Care inc LD 
Residential / Nursing  inc LD
Complex Care
ABI (Acquired Brain Injury)

The key drivers for the development of this service are to provide a local, sustainable and cost effective service that enables the continued provision of high quality and consistent referrals and meets the following national priorities:

•	Delivery of best clinical practice
•	Delivery of evidence based and clinically managed care pathways
•	Improved patient experience
•	Provision of appropriate care outside of secondary care
•	Providing care closer to home (where appropriate)
•	Management of care in the most appropriate clinical setting

Commissioners are reviewing the market availability, current quality standards and service levels of their existing arrangements and are actively considering the benefits of holding a procurement exercise, including:

· Consistently High Quality Standards of Care in all Care Packages commissioned
· Clear Quality Requirements and performance monitoring
· Use of the NHS Standard Contract (see https://www.england.nhs.uk/nhs-standard-contract/2017-19-update-may/ )
· Objective Value for Money testing
· Different contracting, pricing models and options including frameworks and/or block contracts

The anticipated Contract length is for either 2 or 3 years plus a possible two year extension. 

Draft Service Specifications are attached.
Please provide your company details:

	Organisation Name
	

	Head Office Address
	

	Name of Respondent
	

	Respondent Email
	

	Respondent telephone contact
	




	Organisation Type – place “X” in one box
	NHS Trust / Foundation Trust
	
	Registered Charity
	

	
	Limited Liability Partnership
	
	PRIVATE Limited Company
	

	
	Social Enterprise
	
	PUBLIC Limited Company
	

	
	Other – please state:
	




	Is the organisation a small medium enterprise?, (SME defined as employing fewer than 250 people and where annual turnover does not exceed circa £42m)  Please state “Yes” or “No”
	



	Please provide the addresses for each of your care homes (or wherever care is delivered), and how many beds are available at each
	



	Please detail the types and levels of care you provide and whether different locations provide different types or levels of care
	



	Is your Organisation expanding the range or type of services it provides? Would it be interested in doing so if a need or opportunity was identified?
	



	Does your Organisation hold any NHS contracts already? If so please give details and values.
	






NB:   This is not an Expression of Interest for any Tender at this time
























Nursing Care Placements including Continuing Healthcare Services
RFI RESPONSE – Part 1
Specification(s)

Please:
· provide any general comments you have on the clarity of requirements
· identify any aspects of the service overview that you feel are ambiguous or unclear
· comment on the scope of the overview of the service – are there services / procedures that you feel should be included or excluded from the service
 
	Response: 

	

























Nursing Care Placements including Continuing Healthcare Services
[bookmark: _GoBack]RFI RESPONSE – Part 2
General

Please respond to each of the questions below in the response section of the table.

	
	Question 

	Response

	1
	Service Model
What, if any, do you envisage to be the most significant local challenges in delivering the service as set out in the service overview document?  And how would you consider this could be addressed?








	

	2
	Can you identify any gaps in service provision?

	

	3
	How would you seek to ensure that the service provided is sensitive to the varying needs of the local population?  (for example engaging harder to reach patients and all age groups)







	

	4
	Do you anticipate any apparently ‘unforeseen’ consequences’ from implementing the service specification which could impact upon the wider delivery of local health and/or social care services?

How would you propose that any such issues are addressed within the specification?





	





	5 
	What issues do you face in recruiting and managing your workforce; how would these be affected by the service specification? Do you pay the living wage, rather than the minimum wage?


	










	6
	Does the service overview allow you to be innovative to the extent that you feel you could be in providing this service?  What are the potential opportunities?









	

	7
	In order for you to be a sustainable provider of CHC services within East Sussex CCG areas what conditions would the commissioner need to encourage to support the services?






	

	8
	What process problems with receiving CHC placements does your Organisation encounter and how could these be resolved as part of this process?

	

	9
	What could the Commissioner do to help you to reduce costs of placements?
	

	10
	Please provide your views to the following:-
 
Are you likely to want to submit a bid to provide the service(s)?
 

Would you do so in partnership with another provider? 
 
 




	

	11
	If you bid and your bid is accepted;

1)    How long do you feel you would need to mobilise the new service i.e. the time from when we confirm you have been awarded a contract to service commencement?

2)    What are the risks that most concern you when mobilising a service like this one?

3)    Are there any areas you think the commissioner can provide support during mobilisation?
 

	

	12
	Workforce skills

Improved knowledge and skills in care are a fundamental element and an on-going requirement of providing high quality Continuing Healthcare services.  

Please indicate how you feel the service overview supports this and highlight any ways in which it could be improved?






	

	13
	How could the Commissioners protect the training and development of the next generation of clinical staff and maintain workforce sustainability for the service required?




	

	14
	Activity and finance

What financial risks does your Organisation face when working with the NHS to provide CHC ?
	



Please return your completed document to aelliott1@nhs.net  on page 1 by 12pm (noon) on Monday 17th  December 2018. Please add  “18.455 RFI response” to the subject line of your email.

We appreciate your help and time to consider the documentation provided and to enter your views in this RFI.

Thank you.
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